
 CONSERVATION DISTRICT ADVISORY 
COUNCIL 

 
September 7th, 2022 
Montana Wild Conference Rm., Helena, MT  
 

Table of Contents  
 

   Agenda Pg. 2 

  May 10th, 2022, meeting minutes Pg. 3 

  MACD Proposed Budget for Conservation Districts Pg. 8 

  CDAC Appointment Letter Pg. 12 

  Conservation Districts Grant Program Guidelines      Pg. 15 

 

This meeting is open to the public. The most current meeting information including meeting materials are 
available on the CDB website at: 

http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/cardd/conservation-districts/resourceconservation-advisory-council 
 

 
 

 

http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/cardd/conservation-districts/resourceconservation-advisory-council


 

 
 

Conservation Districts Advisory Council (CDAC) 
AGENDA — SEPT. 7-8. 2022 
Montana Wild 
2668 Broadwater Ave, Helena 
Zoom option available upon request 

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 – Business Meeting 

10:00 a.m. Meeting Commences  
Welcome (DNRC Leadership) 
Introductions 
Overview and CDB Updates (Stephanie) 

10:45 a.m. HJ 27 and draft funding bill (Rebecca Boslough, MACD) 

11:15 a.m. CDAC Overview (Terry) 
Council Purpose and Duties 
Chair Duties and Elections   

12:00 p.m. Lunch (provided) 

1:00 p.m. CDAC Overview (continued) 

2:00 p.m. CDB Strategic Plan (Terry) 
Review and Discussion 

2:30 p.m. Conservation Districts Grant Program (CDB Team) 
Review and Discussion 

3:00 p.m. Supervisor Certification (Terry, Veronica) 
Presentation and Discussion 

3:30 p.m. Wrap and Adjourn 

FY 23 Meeting Dates 
Public Comment 

5:30 p.m. Reception—Old Salt Co-op 

Thursday, September 8-9, 2022 

10:00 a.m. 
11:15 a.m. 

Environmental Quality Council  
HJ 27 Conservation District Funding 

This meeting is open to the public. The most current meeting information including meeting materials are 
available on the CDB website at: http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/cardd/conservation-districts. 

Agenda is subject to change and times are approximate. Actual times may vary by up to one hour. 

The Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation will make reasonable accommodations 
for persons with disabilities who wish to participate in this public meeting. For questions about 
accessibility or to request accommodations, please contact Katherine Certalic at 406-444-0552 or 
KCertalic@mt.gov as soon as possible before the meeting date. 



Resource Conservation Advisory Council (RCAC)  
Lewistown, MT 
 
 

RCAC MEETING MINUTES 05/10/2022 

 

OPEN MEETING 
ATTENDANCE 

RCAC Appointed Officials 
Present:  

Others Present: 

☒ Doug Bonsell  

☒ Bob Breipohl  

☒ O. Ramsey Offerdal 

☒ Gayla Wortman (Chair)  

☒ Judi Knapp  

☒ Kathleen Johnson  

☒ Robert Schroeder  

Stephanie Criswell, DNRC 
Mary Hendrix, DNRC 
Jason Garber, DNRC 
Veronica Grigaltchik, DNRC  
Hailey Graf, DNRC 
Randell Hopkins, DNRC  
Ashley Lowrey, Park CD 
Ben Masters, RVCD 
DeWitt Dominick, Park CD 
Laverne Ivie, Yellowstone CD 
Michael Perkins 
Samantha Tappenback, 
Flathead CD 

Audra Bell, RVCD 
Dusty Olson, Garfield CD 
Molly Masters, Garfield CD 
Sarah Busmire, Green Mountain CD 
Leroy Gabel, Yellowstone CD 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Gayla Wortman, Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:05 am.  
ACTION ITEM 
 Approval of Minutes  

Motion to approve the February 23rd, 2022, Minutes.  
Motion passes unanimously.  
 

RCAC REAUTHORIZATION 
• Chair Wortman drafted a letter to the Director of the DNRC requesting the council be 

reauthorized July 1.  
Motion  
Doug Bonsell moved to approve the draft letter and send it to Acting Director Devant.  
Motion passes unanimously.  

• There was discussion about the council’s role in coordinating with stakeholders and their stance 
on legislative issues, but it was noted that there needs to be a distinction between the council 
and MACD to avoid any duplicative efforts. 

• There is interest to have a document or minutes be provided from district meetings to the 
council. This could help inform council members what districts are doing across the state and 
how to help them.  



2 
 

• Council members supported a model in which RCAC could work directly with conservation 
districts to understand what they might need, then RCAC reports back to the DNRC.  
 

CDB UPDATES 
• CDB has a strategic plan that is being reviewed but will be shared with the council and publicly 

for input.  
• CDB has been focusing on developing relationships with CDs by attending their monthly 

meetings. CDB is generating monthly reports for each district and sending out monthly digital 
newsletters called “Conservation Matters.” 

• CDB provided a $50,000 grant to the EO to focus on retention, recruitment, etc.  
• There were 34 CDA applications, CDB is working on streamlining and redesigning the grant 

program to make them easier to manage and easier for applicants. 
• CDB staff are working to create a statewide training calendar  
• The request for proposals with extra funding from the legislature for districts went out. Proposal 

criteria included: project provides on-the-ground conservation; project benefits multiple 
districts; and project builds district capacity. 

• CDB procured a marketing firm to help with an outreach strategy and working closely with 
MACD’s outreach committee.  

• Spring Board is June 14th- 16th  
 
223 GRANT HEARINGS  

Ruby Valley CD- Lower Ruby Riverbank Stabilization- Requested $11,948 
• Looking to provide bank stabilization on the Lower Ruby River to reduce sediment.  
• They have a small application for fisheries to lend financial support.  
• The county has considered extending the riprap along this bank line. They do have a letter 

of support from the county on this project.  
• The plan does include grazing management to protect vegetation. They would also be 

leaving some Sage Grouse protection along the bank.  
• The landowner is providing in-kind in developing plans. 

 Garfield County CD- 2022 MRCDC River Rendezvous- Requested: $2,930.47 
• Annual educational event hosted by MRCDC to share information about conservation and 

restoration projects of issues within the Missouri River watershed with natural resources 
professionals throughout the watershed.  

• Attendance hopes are 40-50 people. 
• To get the word out they are doing word of mouth by board members, districts are 

advertising it as MRCDC is pushing out the project.  
• Council suggested for the “in-kind” column of the budget, people should record their time. 

 Flathead CD- Flathead River Erosion Prevention & Mitigation Study- Requested $20,000 
• Study aims to determine the extent of erosion caused specifically by boat traffic on the 

lower 22 miles of lake influenced by the Flathead River and to evaluate the potential 
impacts of that erosion.  



3 
 

• Council asked if there was a way legislation could be changed to push for a no wake zone. 
Applicant indicated that they have tried this and there has been too much push-back from 
recreational users to enact this.  

Treasure County CD- Statewide Administrative Bootcamp- Requested: $8,197 
• Looking to provide training to all Montana CDs newly hired administrators on the duties of 

their position.  
• Concerns that this may be duplicative of what the EO is looking to do with DNRC.  

 Valley County CD- 29th Annual Outdoor Classroom- Requested $2,500 
• This event was to educate 5th and 6th graders in Valley County on stream stability, 

importance of riparian zones, plant ID, fish ID, river ecology, soil education, and insect 
education.  

• In the future they are planning to add more Ag producers to the list of teachers, and 
potentially a powerplant display.  

 Park CD- Park County Soil Health Producers Support Phase 2- Requested $20,000 
• Goal is to expand upon the foundation built in the original Park County Soil Health Project 

to promote healthy soils and more profitable fertility programs.  
• They are requesting funds for a 2-year program.  
• Question about support from producers; inputs are all at 50% cost share, they must pay 

half, they also must buy in bulk. They put in time to apply it, and they are paying all costs 
to do soil test.  

• The data from this project can be made more readily available to other Ag producers, but 
with this added outreach goal, this may increase the funding needed.  

• They are hoping for just two more years and not come back for additional funding.  
 Yellowstone CD- 2022 Yellowstone River Salt Cedar Maintenance Project- Requested $25,000  

• A continuation project of the 2021 Salt Cedar Project aimed to assess and treat past 
treatment sites. Then pick up where they left off to continue to treat.  

• Monitoring work for students in the Rocky Mountain College has been added to this 
project.  

• They cannot get landowner participation because it’s unclear who owns it.  
 Green Mountain CD- Developing & Increasing Capacity of New District Administrators- 
 Requested: $10,000 

• Project aims to increase the conservation outreach of GMCD by training the new District 
Administrator.  

• Hoping to have the Lower Clark Fork Watershed Group, the current GMCD supervisor and 
chair work with DA on QuickBooks and 310 classes for permits.  

• Supervisors are currently able to fund roughly 20 hours a week to pay DA, but she would 
like increase to full time.  

 Park CD- Improving Park CD’s Administrative Capabilities- Requested: $10,000 
• Grant has been requested to cover the costs of the district employee’s salary to improve 

Park CD’s administrative capabilities.  
• The District’s Watershed Coordinator had to absorb the District Administrators duties until 

a new Administrator is hired.  
 
 



4 
 

Valley CCD- Training New Admin Grant Funds- Requested: $2,880 
• Funding for the current administrator to train the incoming administrator. Their budget 

only covers one administrator’s pay.  
ACTION ITEM 

Conservation District  Project Amount Requested Amount Awarded 
Ruby Valley Lower Ruby Riverbank Stabilization $11,948 $11,948 

Discussion  Do not think that Muck boots should be eligible. Talk of further outreach for this, 
potentially before and after pictures when project is completed.  

VOTE:  Motion to recommend full fund passed unanimously.  
    
Garfield 2022 MRCDC River Rendezvous $2,930.47 $2,930 

Discussion Concerns for the quality of this this application as it was used in previous grant 
cycles, the name on the application was incorrect. We are not funding in cents. 
This applicant should look to other funders in the future. There are concerns for 
widespread conservation benefits and more outreach on event must happen. 
Concerns on if the transportation costs were realistic.  

VOTE: Motion to not fund project and decline application, motion seconded. Motion 
amended to fund the project for 1/2, seconded. Amended motion to fund the 
project in full, with the stipulation that CDB staff work with applicant to fix their 
application and make sure they understand that this level of application cannot 
come through again. Motion to recommend fully funding, with stipulation 
passes. One opposing vote from council member Doug Bonsell.   

    
Flathead  Flathead River Erosion Prevention & 

Mitigation Study  
$20,000 $20,000 

Discussion Concerns that legislation and WIPIC is supposed to be funding this, but CD is 
providing funding. Concerns that if the erosion is coming from boaters, FWP 
could put in an ordinance but there is large opposition from recreational users.  

VOTE: Motion to recommend fully funding the project passes unanimously.  
    
Treasure Statewide Administrative Bootcamp $8,197  

Discussion Concerns that this is duplicative of what the EO is doing. CD did not know of EO’s 
project when they applied. Treasure should work closely with EO to do this event 
if funded.  

VOTE: Motion to recommend fully fund the project with the stipulation they work 
closely with the EO passes unanimously. Judi Knapp recused herself from the 
vote.  

    
Valley County 29th Annual Outdoor Classroom $2,500 $2,500 

Discussion This is an annual event.  
VOTE: Motion to recommend fully funding the project passes unanimously.  

    
Park Park County Soil Health Producer 

Support- Phase 2 
$20,000 $20,000 

Discussion Sharing the data and information gathered is important. One presenter 
mentioned that this was their business, might be beneficial to have a caveat 



5 
 

about information sharing in the contract if funded. Some discussion on how 
effective tissue sampling is.  

VOTE: Motion to recommend fully funding the project passes unanimously.  
    

Yellowstone 2022 Yellowstone River Salt Cedar 
Maintenance Project  

$25,000 $25,000 

Discussion There needs to be a way to fund this issue on a statewide basis. While members 
agree this funding should be coming from another source, it was recommended 
for funding. The Montana Invasive Species Council is aware of the Salt Cedar 
issue and Yellowstone needs to work with MISC and the state salt cedar team to 
coordinate efforts. 

VOTE: Motion to recommend fully funding the project in full was passed unanimously.  
    

Green Mountain Developing & Increasing Capacity of 
New District Administrator  

$10,000 $10,000 

Discussion This CD does not have the funds to pay their staff to do the amount of work they 
have, leaving them unable to fulfill their entire mission. This CD does not have a 
large mill levy, CDB worked with them to bring them up to $40,000 but that is 
not adequate to support everything.  

VOTE: Motion to fully fund the application passes unanimously.  
    

Park Improving Park CD’s Administrative 
Capabilities  

$10,000 $10,000 

Discussion This CD is worried about bringing a new administrator on when they feel as 
through their books are a mess.  

VOTE: Motion to recommend full funding passes unanimously.  
    

Valley County Training New Admin Grant Funds $2,880  
Discussion This CD has had a difficult time in keeping an administrator. Project is an overlap 

to what the EO is doing. 
VOTE: Motion to recommend fully funding the application passes unanimously.  

 
CDB staff will provide the Council’s recommendation to DNRC for approval. 
   
 
WRAP UP & ADJOURN  
 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 Ray Beck  
 Food is not currently covered in these grants, but this might be something that should be 
 discussed to potentially allow this.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 The Resource Advisory Council moved to adjourn this meeting at 4:20 pm.  
 
 



CONTACT

(406) 443-5711
mail@macdnet.org

OFFICE ADDRESS

1101 11th Ave
Helena, MT 59601

MACD Proposed Budget for Conservation Districts
Updated August 24, 2022

Please contact Rebecca Boslough (rebecca@macdnet.org) with any questions.

Chart 1: Conservation District Mill Levy Funds and Operational Funds Needed

This chart shows the 2021 Mill Levy dollars received by each district. This sheet also includes calculations of how much

money would be needed for each district to have a base operational budget of $40k, $80k, or $100k each. Please see the

bottom of the chart for total funds needed. Currently, districts with low amounts of funding are only able to access a

total of up to $36,000 in operational funding through a combination of Mill Levy and DNRC grants.

# Conservation District
2021 (Jan- Dec)

Mill Value

Funds needed for

$40k Operational

Budget (NOT

enough)

Funds needed for

$80k Operational

Budget

Funds needed for

$100k Operational

Budget

1 Beaverhead $39,743.00 $257 $40,257 $60,257

2 Bighorn $24,355.08 $15,645 $55,645 $75,645

3 Big Sandy $20,724.18 $19,276 $59,276 $79,276

4 Bitterroot $173,792.40 $0 $0 $0

5 Blaine $21,862.36 $18,138 $58,138 $78,138

6 Broadwater $18,038.04 $21,962 $61,962 $81,962

7 Carbon $55,481.60 $0 $24,518 $44,518

8 Carter $6,319.15 $33,681 $73,681 $93,681

9 Cascade $173,984.61 $0 $0 $0

10 Chouteau $37,109.63 $2,890 $42,890 $62,890

11 Custer $17,146.83 $22,853 $62,853 $82,853

12 Daniels $11,045.31 $28,955 $68,955 $88,955

13 Dawson $26,384.95 $13,615 $53,615 $73,615

14 Deer Lodge $17,598.51 $22,401 $62,401 $82,401

15 Eastern Sanders $15,183.34 $24,817 $64,817 $84,817

16 Fergus $33,517.36 $6,483 $46,483 $66,483

1

mailto:rebecca@macdnet.org


17 Flathead $428,633.20 $0 $0 $0

18 Gallatin $241,992.51 $0 $0 $0

19 Garfield $7,957.65 $32,042 $72,042 $92,042

20 Glacier $16,367.01 $23,633 $63,633 $83,633

21 Granite $19,342.23 $20,658 $60,658 $80,658

22 Green Mountain $35,317.80 $4,682 $44,682 $64,682

23 Hill $41,529.76 $0 $38,470 $58,470

24 Jefferson $39,001.17 $999 $40,999 $60,999

25 Judith Basin $11,071.95 $28,928 $68,928 $88,928

26 Lake $80,547.68 $0 $0 $19,452

27 Lewis and Clark $149,006.63 $0 $0 $0

28 Liberty $32,615.68 $7,384 $47,384 $67,384

29 Lincoln $71,858.23 $0 $8,142 $28,142

30 Little Beaver $13,313.76 $26,686 $66,686 $86,686

31 Lower Musselshell $16,107.81 $23,892 $63,892 $83,892

32 Madison $150,097.11 $0 $0 $0

33 McCone $10,865.88 $29,134 $69,134 $89,134

34 Meagher $10,077.98 $29,922 $69,922 $89,922

35 Mile High $48,285.39 $0 $31,715 $51,715

36 Mineral $12,907.40 $27,093 $67,093 $87,093

37 Missoula $344,297.44 $0 $0 $0

38 Northern Powell $17,199.35 $22,801 $62,801 $82,801

39 Park $86,959.79 $0 $0 $13,040

40 Petroleum $2,260.33 $37,740 $77,740 $97,740

41 Phillips $16,112.81 $23,887 $63,887 $83,887

42 Pondera $25,881.24 $14,119 $54,119 $74,119

43 Powder River $5,564.75 $34,435 $74,435 $94,435

44 Prairie $19,513.33 $20,487 $60,487 $80,487

45 Richland $44,570.17 $0 $35,430 $55,430

46 Roosevelt $19,132.02 $20,868 $60,868 $80,868

47 Rosebud $77,010.84 $0 $2,989 $22,989

48 Ruby Valley $18,809.01 $21,191 $61,191 $81,191

49 Sheridan $18,693.26 $21,307 $61,307 $81,307

2



50 Stillwater $29,613.82 $10,386 $50,386 $70,386

51 Sweet Grass $10,490.00 $29,510 $69,510 $89,510

52 Teton $19,398.63 $20,601 $60,601 $80,601

53 Toole $2,001.76 $37,998 $77,998 $97,998

54 Treasure $11,936.00 $28,064 $68,064 $88,064

55 Upper Musselshell $16,311.00 $23,689 $63,689 $83,689

56 Valley $23,745.29 $16,255 $56,255 $76,255

57 Wibaux $3,136.88 $36,863 $76,863 $96,863

58 Yellowstone $121,849.99 $0 $0 $0

59

60

TOTAL FUNDS NEEDED

$906,226 $2,727,490 $3,719,983

61

62

Current budget

(FY2022) for CD

Operational Funds

(Admin Grants

Account #3019) $548,000 $548,000 $548,000

63

64

Funding Gap

(Additional funds

needed)

( = Total funds needed

- current funding) $358,226 $2,179,490 $3,171,983

65

Conservation districts

base operational

budget $40k $80k $100k

Note on information from Chart 1 (above) included in Chart 2 (below):

The total funds needed for increased conservation district operational funding shown above in (Chart 1 - Line 60)

were then included in the budget line for Conservation District Operational Funding shown below in (Chart 2 - Line 10).

3



Chart 2: Conservation District Account Budget and Proposed increases

This chart shows the current budget for the Conservation District Account within DNRC alongside proposals for increased

CD operational funding to an $80k operational budget and $100k operational budget for districts with varying levels of

project, coordination, and river council funding.

Line

Expenditure

Current CD

Account Budget

$80k

Budget

$100k

Budget

1 10XX Director's Office-Financial Services 16,893 16,893 16,893

2 3003 CDB Operations* 670,697 670,697 670,697

3 3003 CDB Operations (RST) 25,589 25,589 25,589

4 3005 DNRC Conservation Dist Project Grants 162,869 635,000 400,000

5 3007 DNRC Envirothon 35,000 35,000 35,000

6 3010C DNRC 310 Projects-Technical Assistance 10,000 10,000 10,000

7 3010G DNRC 310 Projects-Grants 250,000 250,000 250,000

8 3015 DNRC Saline Seep-MT Salinity Control Assoc. 273,000 273,000 273,000

9 3018 Federal Match 5,000 5,000 5,000

10 3019 DNRC Cons. Dist. Operational Funding 548,000 2,727,490 3,698,000

11 3021 DNRC Pollinator Grant 50,000 50,000 50,000

12 3030 CD Additional Grants 200,000 200,000 200,000

13 3044 Milk River Watershed 35,000 35,000 35,000

14 3045 Grass Conservation Commission 30,616 30,616 30,616

15 3046 DNRC Sheridan CCD (Groundwater) 33,000 33,000 33,000

16 3047 DNRC Yellowstone Council* 110,400 150,000 150,000

17 3048 DNRC Missouri River Council* 110,400 150,000 150,000

18 3201 CARDD Administration 149,755 149,755 149,755

19 3202 CARDD Finance 187,678 187,678 187,678

20 3203 Admin Unallocated 44,483 44,483 44,483

21 3205F Admin Fixed Costs 115,115 115,115 115,115

22 3403

DNRC Renewable Resources CD Grant

Admin. (RST) 23,572 23,572 23,572

23 New Statewide coordination & direct services** N/A 200,000 200,000

24 Total Expenditures $3,070,174 $6,000,995 $6,736,505

*Consideration should be given to using some of the proposed funding increases for the CD River Councils and DNRC Staff to support

increased district activity. **This would provide funding for statewide coordination and direct services for conservation districts

(grant writing and program development support, increased event support and coordination, etc. provided through MACD).

Any remaining funds can be used for special projects, such as increased conservation district capacity to assist with natural

disasters (For Example, conservation districts have been assisting with 2022 flood recovery by supporting landowners and sponsoring

federal grants; Conservation districts helped coordinate restoration efforts following the 2017 fires in Eastern MT, etc.)

4



DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
AND CONSERVATION 

   
  

 
GREG GIANFORTE, GOVERNOR 1539 ELEVENTH AVENUE 

STATE OF MONTANA 
DIRECTOR'S OFFICE: (406) 444-2074 PO BOX 201601 
FAX: (406) 444-2684 HELENA, MONTANA  59620-1601 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 27, 2022 
 
 
Governor Gianforte 
State Capitol Helena, MT 59620 
 
Governor Gianforte: 
  
The Resource Conservation Advisory Council expires on July 1, 2022. Pursuant to 2-15-122(1), Montana 
Code Annotated, I have created the Conservation Districts Advisory Council as an agency-created 
council to serve in its place.  
 
Council's Name and Agency 
 
The Council’s name is the Conservation Districts Advisory Council. The Council is attached to the 
Department of Natural Resources and Conservation.  
 
Council's Composition 
 
The composition of the Council shall be seven (7) members with experience or knowledge relating to 
conservation districts and the programs they administer, including one (1) from western Montana, one 
(1) from south central Montana, one (1) from northwestern Montana, two (2) from eastern Montana 
and two (2) from north central Montana. The members shall serve at the pleasure of the Director of 
the Department of Natural Resources and Conservation. The Director shall appoint a presiding officer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
 
Appointed Members with name and address 
 

Robert Schroeder, Missoula CD 
Western Region 
21545 Lower Woodchuck Rd. 
Florence, MT 59833 
406-360-0046 
Schroeder_ranch@yahoo.com 
 
Judi Knapp, Treasure County CD 
South Central Region 
211 Elliot Street, P.O. Box 288 
Hysham, MT 59038 
406-342-5360 
Knappjudi@gmail.com 
 
Kathleen Johnson, Lincoln CD 
Northwestern Region 
P.O. Box 343 
Fortine, MT 59918 
406-270-1533 
kjjohnson@interbel.net 
 
 

Greg Jergeson 
Eastern Region 
P.O. Box 1568 
Chinook, MT 59523 
406-357-3483 
Gjergeson@gmail.com 
  
Gayla Wortman, Cascade CD 
North Central Region 
341 Klock Rd.  
Cascade, MT 59421 
406-788-3128 
Gm.wortman@gmail.com 
 
Steve Tyrell, Lower Musselshell CD 
North Central Region 
141 Homestead Road 
Lavina, MT 59046 
406-855-7600 
Tyrrel@midrivers.com 
  
Richard Iversen 
Eastern Region 
13749 cr332 
Culbertson, MT 59218 
406-489-7770 
rji@midrivers.com 
 

  
 

Council's Purpose 
 
1. Advise and assist the Conservation Districts Bureau on district operations and conservation-related 

issues including impending conservation matters. 
2. Facilitate communication between the Conservation Districts Bureau and districts. 
3. Advocate about the importance of the work and value of the districts to the public, partners, and 

stakeholders.  
4. Actively participate in recruiting, training, and engaging district supervisors. 

 

mailto:Schroeder_ranch@yahoo.com
mailto:Knappjudi@gmail.com
mailto:kjjohnson@interbel.net
mailto:Gjergeson@gmail.com
mailto:Gm.wortman@gmail.com
mailto:Tyrrel@midrivers.com
mailto:rji@midrivers.com


3 
 

 
 
 
 
Duration; Meetings; Reimbursement 
 
The council is effective as of July 1, 2022 and will expire June 30, 2024 unless rescinded or extended. 
The council may meet in person or remotely throughout Montana as determined by the council. 
Eligible council members shall be reimbursed for expenses pursuant to 2-15-122(5), MCA. 
 
If you need additional information, please call Stephanie Criswell, at (406) 444-6669. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Amanda Kaster 
Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, Director 
 
cc: Mark Bostrom, Conservation and Resource Development Division, Administrator 



1 

  
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
2022-2023 
 

 
Conservation Districts 
Grant Program Guidelines 

Garfield County 

 
Updated: 8/15/2022 



 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

2 

Contents 
Conservation Districts ............................................................................................................................................. 1 

Grant Program Guidelines ....................................................................................................................................... 1 

Background ............................................................................................................................................................. 4 

Overview.................................................................................................................................................................. 4 

Deadlines and Cycles ......................................................................................................................................... 5 

Eligibility Requirements ...................................................................................................................................... 5 

Application and Submittal Process ..................................................................................................................... 5 

Authorized Representative ................................................................................................................................. 6 

Submittable Account .......................................................................................................................................... 6 

Scope of Work .................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Public Resource Benefits ................................................................................................................................... 6 

Goals and Objectives ......................................................................................................................................... 6 

Tasks .................................................................................................................................................................. 6 

Deliverables ........................................................................................................................................................ 7 

Timeline .............................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Budget ................................................................................................................................................................ 7 

Application Expectations and Rankings .................................................................................................................. 7 

Application Assistance ..................................................................................................................................... 10 

Match Requirements/Expectations ....................................................................................................................... 10 

In-Kind Services ............................................................................................................................................... 10 

Cash Match ...................................................................................................................................................... 11 

Ineligible Expenses ............................................................................................................................................... 11 

MEPA .................................................................................................................................................................... 11 

Grant Review Process ........................................................................................................................................... 11 

CDAC .................................................................................................................................................................... 12 

Awarding and Contracting ..................................................................................................................................... 12 

Reporting and Reimbursement ........................................................................................................................ 12 

Procurement and Permitting Requirements ..................................................................................................... 13 

Contract Terms and Conditions........................................................................................................................ 13 

Project Close Out ............................................................................................................................................. 13 

Grant Types and Program Details ......................................................................................................................... 13 

Conservation District Administrative Grants .................................................................................................... 13 

Conservation District Project and Capacity Grants .......................................................................................... 14 

Education Mini-Grants ...................................................................................................................................... 15 

Pollinator Grants ............................................................................................................................................... 15 

 

https://mtgov.sharepoint.com/sites/DNRTeamCDB/Shared%20Documents/General/CD%20Grants/Grant%20Guidelines/2022%20CD%20Grant%20Program%20Guidlines_FINAL_8-11-2022.docx#_Toc111450003
https://mtgov.sharepoint.com/sites/DNRTeamCDB/Shared%20Documents/General/CD%20Grants/Grant%20Guidelines/2022%20CD%20Grant%20Program%20Guidlines_FINAL_8-11-2022.docx#_Toc111450004


 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

3 

  



 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

4 

Background 
The Montana State Legislature (MCA 76-15-106) provides funding for the conservation 
districts of Montana. The Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC) 
distributes funds through the Conservation District Bureau (CDB) based on need to 
conservation districts for any purpose that they are authorized to perform pursuant to MCA 
76-15-4. Since 1981, conservation districts have used these funds for conservation and 
administrative related projects. Some of the funding is allocated to partner organizations that 
benefit conservation districts, such as the river councils and Montana Salinity Control 
Association. These organizations have an annual budget but are not eligible to apply for 
grants and are subject to these guidelines in terms of reporting requirements so DNRC can 
be accountable to the Montana Legislature as well as the citizens of Montana. 
 
The 66th Legislature provided additional conservation district restricted funding for projects 
that improve pollinator habitat across Montana. 

Overview 
All grant funds are provided by the legislature with the goal of empowering conservation 
districts to conserve the natural resources of Montana through locally-led conservation. Grant 
funds can be used for building district capacity, developing landowner assistance and/or 
educational programs, designing restoration projects, and implementing on-the-ground 
conservation. General guidelines for all grant programs include the following:  

1. Conservation districts must submit an annual work plan that includes planned annual 
conservation activities and an operational budget prior to application. Applications for 
administrative grants may serve this purpose; however, conservation districts that do 
not receive administrative grants must submit an annual work plan and budget prior to 
receiving grant funds.* 

2. Funds cannot be used to purchase food in excess of 10% of the total project budget, 
common items that can be easily borrowed, equipment for contractors, or items not 
considered essential to conducting a project or meeting project goal.  

3. Applications must demonstrate a public conservation benefit(s). Funds will not be 
provided for projects that are for private benefit only. Applications that address multiple 
resource benefits will rank higher in the evaluation process. 

4. Preferential consideration will be given to applications that include in-kind or cash 
match from other sources or that are for less than the total project costs.  

5. All previous grants received by the conservation district must be in good standing 
(invoicing up to date and reports filed on time) before any new funds will be released.  

6. The Authorized Representative must be an elected official (conservation district Chair, 
Vice Chair, or other Supervisor as approved by a motion of the board) and must sign 
the application. District staff may not be the Authorized Representative, but they may 
be the main point of contact.  

7. Incomplete applications, or applications not meeting the expectations described below 
will not be considered.  

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0760/chapter_0150/parts_index.html
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0760/chapter_0150/parts_index.html


 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

5 

8. Applications should be approved by the Board of Supervisors during a public meeting 
prior to application submittal. 

 

Deadlines and Cycles 
Open grant cycles will be announced on the CDB website and through the Conservation 
Matters newsletter and located on Submittable at grants.dnrc.mt.gov In general, it takes 3-4 
months for the review, approval, and contracting process for any submitted application. For 
this reason, applications for projects that will take place in the spring/summer must be 
submitted in the preceding fall. Contracts are generally one year or less in duration unless a 
longer period is specifically requested in the application.  
 
Grant Occurrence Application Periods Implementation Begins 
CD Administrative 
& 310 Grants 

Annual March 1 - April 15 Beginning July 1 

Education Mini-
Grants 

Ongoing Rolling Deadline No sooner than 3 months 
following application 
submission 

CD Project 
Grants 

Biannual • February 1 – March 15 
• September 1 – October 15 
 

• August 1 
• March 1  

Pollinator Biannual • February 1 – March 15 
• September 1 – October 15 
 

• August 1 
• March 1  

 

Eligibility Requirements 
All conservation districts in Montana are eligible if they 1) have levied the maximum county 
mills allowed for the current fiscal year, 2) demonstrate a need for additional funds, and 3) are 
working towards a conservation activity as identified in an annual workplan, watershed 
restoration plan, or district strategic plan.  
Eligible conservation district may also act as a sponsor for pass-through grants to partner 
organizations. However, if a conservation district is sponsoring a grant, they must be aware of 
their responsibilities to ensure all partner organizations and contractors follow all applicable 
state laws and provide the necessary information for timely invoicing, reporting, and grant 
close out. A Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), outlining the roles and responsibilities of the 
partner organization or contractor and requiring that any equipment or software purchased 
with grants funds must stay in CD ownership will be required. For these reasons, 
conservation districts must be active partners in projects, rather than simply acting as a pass 
through for the funding. This requirement is to protect the district from liability. 

Application and Submittal Process 
All applications will be submitted through the Submittable online grant system. Late or 
incomplete applications will not be accepted. Early submissions are encouraged. Requesting 

https://grants.dnrc.mt.gov/
https://grants.dnrc.mt.gov/


 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

6 

a preliminary review of a grant application prior to submission is also encouraged. CDB staff 
is available to help with project development and the application process.  

Authorized Representative 
The grant application must be authorized by a representative of the conservation district 
(conservation district Chair, Vice Chair, or other Supervisor as approved by a motion of the 
board). Conservation district employees or administrators may not be the authorized 
representative; however, they may be listed as the main contact for the grant.  

Submittable Account 
Each CD must create an account with Submittable to apply for grants. CDs are encouraged to 
create an account for the district, rather than for an individual employee. This will enable the 
account to be maintained in the event of staff turnover. All applications will be submitted 
through the district’s established Submittable account. Hard-copy applications will only be 
accepted will only be accepted under certain circumstances with prior approval from DNRC. If 
submitting more than one project for funding consideration, applicants are required to 
complete a separate application and include all required information for each application.  

Scope of Work  
Applications must include a clear scope of work including a description of the public natural 
resource benefits, the goals and objectives, specific tasks that will be accomplished, and what 
deliverables will be provide to DNRC during reporting. The scope of work is the main 
justification for the funding and clearly demonstrates how the funding will be used and what 
activities will be accomplished.  

Public Resource Benefits 
All grant funding must benefit a public natural resource. To receive funding, an application 
must clearly describe how the funds will be used to benefit a public natural resource(s). This 
could be direct benefits such as on-the-ground conservation, or indirect benefits such as 
public education or increasing a district’s capacity to fulfill their mission of conserving natural 
resources. Projects benefiting multiple natural resources will be more competitive.  

Goals and Objectives 
Goals and objectives describe intended outcomes of the project. They should be specific and 
measurable so anyone could clearly understand what will be accomplished with the grant 
funding. Simply stating that capacity will be increased, or that a resource will be improved is 
not specific enough. Rather, goals and objectives should result in quantifiable outcomes (e.g., 
miles of streambank that will be restored, number of trees that will be planted, acres that will 
be seeded, number of students that will be taught, skills that will be gained by an employee, 
or the number of additional hours an employee will work). Partners can be a great way for 
determining accurate, measurable outcomes of a project. 

Tasks 
Tasks describe the specific actions the district will take to accomplish the goals and 
objectives of the project. For example, a task for a planting project may include developing 
landowner agreements, purchasing seedlings, coordinating volunteers, and submitting the 

https://manager.submittable.com/login


 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

7 

final report to DNRC. For an educational project, the tasks might include hosting a planning 
meeting with local teachers, purchasing materials, presenting the lesson, and grant 
management. For a capacity building or administrative project, tasks might include attending 
professional development or trainings, organizing and updating office files, expanding office 
hours, or purchasing office supplies and equipment.  

Deliverables 
Deliverables are tangible items that can be used to demonstrate the project was successful. 
Deliverables should include before and after photos of a restoration project, copies of 
newspaper ads or newsletters, monitoring reports, workshop attendee surveys and 
attendance lists, technical reports, training certificates, or snapshots of website updates. 
Copies or records of the deliverables should be included in grant reporting.  

Timeline 
The project timeline must include specific benchmarks indicating when each task will be 
accomplished including reporting deadlines.  The following are common examples: 
construction will take place July-August 2023, workshop planning meetings will be scheduled 
in April with the workshop hosted on May 15, website updates will be completed by October 
31, supplies will be purchased in March. A timeline such as, “the project will begin 
immediately and be completed within a year,” will not be accepted.  

Budget 
The budget is an estimated accounting of how all funds will be spent and must be detailed. 
Grant funding cannot be provided as a “blank check” where funding is requested for a 
generalized purpose. For example, requesting $500 for educational supplies is not specific 
enough. The budget must describe what specifically will be purchased and the cost. If the 
budget includes salaries (either as match or as a grant expense), include the estimated hours 
and hourly rate. If equipment or supplies are being purchased, list each item and the 
associated cost. For travel expenses, estimate the miles and the rate or the number of nights 
in a hotel and associated costs. Mileage and per diem are reimbursed at the state rate. 
Lodging is reimbursed at the GSA rate. 

Application Expectations and Rankings 
Receipt of grant funds is not guaranteed and is subject to available funding. Only those 
projects that demonstrate a public resource benefit and include clearly stated objectives, 
deliverables, timelines, and budget will be considered. All applications, regardless of the grant 
program will be reviewed based on the following ranking criteria:  
 
Ranking Criteria 
 

 
Scoring Range 

Overall, is the application high-quality, clear and concise, and 
well thought out?  

 
0-10 



 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

8 

• 10 = Proposed project has few grammatical or 
mathematical errors, all sections are complete, and the 
proposal is clear to the reviewer. 

• 5 = Proposed project is complete but has some errors and 
is missing some needed details. 

• 0 = Proposed project has missing sections, is poorly 
written, and does not include enough detail for the 
reviewer. 

Does the proposed project improve district capacity to better fulfill 
their mission to conserve soil and water resources?  

• 10 = Proposed project will clearly improve the district’s 
capacity 

• 5 = Proposed project may improve the district’s capacity or 
will somewhat improve the district’s capacity. 

• 0 = Proposed project is unlikely to improve district’s 
capacity. 

 
0-10 

Has the applicant/CD demonstrated their ability to lead the project 
to a successful outcome?  

• 10 = The project team has the collective experience, 
education, and capacity to lead the project to a successful 
outcome. 

• 5 = The project team has some experience leading 
projects. 

• 0 = The project team has no experience leading projects, 
lacks the capacity, or currently has other grants that are 
not in good standing. 

 
0-10 

Are the public resource benefits clearly described?  
• 10 = Proposed project clearly indicated how public natural 

resources would benefit from the successful project. 
• 5 = Proposed project indicates some public benefit but 

does not adequately describe how the grant funds will help 
accomplish the benefit. 

• 0 = Proposed project does not describe how public 
resources will benefit. 

 
0-10 

Does the application include clearly stated goals and objectives? 
• 10 = Proposed project includes specific and measurable 

goals and objectives, and it is clear what the outcomes of 
the project will be. 

• 5 = Goals and objectives are vague, and it is somewhat 
unclear what will be accomplished with grant funds. 

 
0-10 



 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

9 

• 0 = Proposed project does not include goals or objectives; 
it is unclear what the outcome of the project will be. 

Does the application include clearly stated tasks that describe 
what actions will be taken to accomplish the goals and objectives 
and associated tasks?  

• 10 = Proposed project includes clearly stated tasks that 
detail what actions will be taken to accomplish the goals 
and objectives. 

• 5 = Proposed project includes tasks, but they are not 
detailed, or it is unclear how they will accomplish the goals 
and objectives. 

• 0 = Proposed project does not describe what actions will 
be taken to accomplish the goals and objectives. 

 
0-10 

Does the proposed project list specific deliverables as evidence 
of how grant funding will be used to successfully complete the 
project?  

• 10 = Proposed project lists specific, tangible deliverables 
that will adequately showcase the accomplished goals and 
objectives. 

• 5 = Proposed project includes some deliverables, but the 
deliverables are not appropriate to prove the project was 
successfully completed. 

• 0 = Proposed project does not indicate what deliverables 
will be provided to DNRC. 

 
0-10 

Does the timeline include milestones describing when each task 
will be accomplished?  

• 10 = Proposed project clearly describes what will be 
accomplish and when. 

• 5 = Proposed project includes a timeline, but it is unclear 
or too vague to understand what will be accomplished at 
what time. 

• 0 = Proposed project does not include an appropriate 
timeline. 

 
0-10 

Is the budget reasonable, clear, and includes only allowable 
expenses?  

• 10 = Budget clearly describes how grant funding will be 
used, what the anticipated expenses will be, and provides 
sufficient detail to ensure all expenses are allowable. 

• 5 = Budget provides some detail, but it is unclear what 
specific rates are or how the grant funds will be spent. 

 
0-10 



 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

10 

• 0 = A budget is not provided or is a “blank check” request 
with no detail provided on how the grant funds will be 
used. 

Does the project have broad community support as showcased 
through letters of support, project partners, or matching funds 
from other sources?  

• 10 = Proposed project includes letters of support, 
confirmed project partners, or matching funds from other 
sources. 

• 5 = Proposed project includes some description of 
community support but does not include letters of support, 
does not have project partners, and does not include 
matching funds from outside sources. 

• 0 = It is unclear if the project would be supported by the 
community. 

 
0-10 

 
Total Possible Points 
 

 
100 

 

Application Assistance 
CDB staff are available to CDs for assistance with the application process. While CDB staff 
cannot write the application, they can help develop project ideas and review preliminary 
proposals prior to application submittal. They are also available to help with questions 
regarding match, budget development, and allowable expenses. This assistance is offered so 
CDs can confidently submit high-quality applications. CDs interested in application assistance 
are encouraged to communicate with the CD specialist for their area well in advance of the 
grant application deadline.  

Match Requirements/Expectations 
Match is not required for any of the grants; however, applications that include match will be 
more competitive, rank higher, and are more likely to receive funding. Match can include in-
kind services or cash match.  

In-Kind Services 
In-kind match is match that is calculated as the value of time volunteering for the project or 
the provision of free services for the project. This can include in-kind match from CD 
Supervisors or employees, landowners, partner organizations, and community volunteers. It 
can be calculated at an hourly rate using the Value of Volunteer Labor Worksheet, or as a 
total estimate of the value of provided professional services. A record of the in-kind match 
should be included with the final report. This record could be a simple spreadsheet 
documenting who volunteered on what dates and the number of hours, or it could be 

https://deq.mt.gov/files/Water/WPB/Nonpoint/Publications/Guidance%20Documents/ValueOfVolunteerLabor_030314.pdf


 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

11 

documentation from a contractor/consultant estimating the value of the free professional 
services provided.  
In-kind match can also be provided from other grant sources. For example, if applying for 
multiple grants for one project, include in the budget table a description of each funding 
source and what components of the project are budgeted for each funding source.  

Cash Match 
Cash match includes any purchases or expenses paid for by the CD or partner organizations 
directly for the project and not reimbursed by a grant. This might include the purchase of 
supplies or equipment or payments for services. It does not include the purchase of 
equipment that will be retained in private ownership. That is, equipment purchased by a 
contractor or partner that will not be retained by the district does not count as match.  
Irrigation construction or design projects, including sprinklers and drip systems must have a 
50:50 cash match from the landowner(s) or other beneficiary (such as an irrigation district, 
ditch company, or community garden host).  

Ineligible Expenses 
Ineligible expenses will not be reimbursed. As grant funds are tax dollars, all expenses must 
be appropriate to the project. Expenses that benefit an individual or an organization other 
than a CD will not be considered eligible. This includes, but is not limited to, the items below:  

• Activities outside the scope of work 
• Costs incurred outside the contract term 
• Costs for food in excess of 10% of the overall project budget 
• Routine maintenance and operation 
• Equipment or gear that will be owned by an entity other than the CD beyond the grant 

lifetime  
• Salaries/wages, travel, or other expenses not directly related to the project 
• Funding for infrastructure is not eligible 

MEPA 
All projects are subject to the Montana Environmental Protection Act (MEPA). Projects that 
are largely administrative or educational and will have no impact on the physical environment 
will be issued a No-MEPA decision. For projects that will physically impact the environment, 
the MEPA checklist is required with application submittal. The MEPA checklist is used to 
complete the MEPA review process by DNRC and to determine whether an EA is needed. If 
so, DNRC will complete the EA. Examples of project that will require a MEPA checklist 
include, but are not limited to, restoration projects, habitat improvement projects, streambank 
stabilization, soil improvements, fencing, planting, or projects that otherwise physically alter 
the environment, even if the impact is beneficial.  

Grant Review Process 
The Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC) Conservation 
Resource Development Division (CARDD) provides fiscal management of the grant 

http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/cardd/resource-development/resources-and-training


 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

12 

programs. The Conservation Districts Bureau (CDB) staff review applications, rank them 
qualitatively and quantitatively, and provides funding recommendations to the Conservation 
Districts Advisory Council (CDAC). DNRC makes final funding decisions based on 
recommendations.  All projects will be reviewed and ranked according to the guidelines 
described in this document.  

CDAC 
The Conservation District Advisory Council (CDAC) will review and rank applications for the 
CD Project Grants and the Pollinator Grants over $10,000. The CDAC will review the 
applications during a public hearing during which applicants may present their project and 
address the CDAC’s questions. Following the hearing, the CDAC will rank all proposed 
projects including recommended funding and justifications, as well as any constraints or 
stipulations. CDAC recommendations and rankings will then be provided to DNRC for final 
decision making. 

Awarding and Contracting 
The grant agreement will not be effective until fully executed (signed by both the Authorized 
Representative and DNRC). Any expenses incurred before the contract is fully executed will 
not be reimbursed. Districts are advised that it generally takes several months for contracts to 
be written, approved, and executed. Therefore, planning is critical when seeking grant 
funding. 
DNRC has transitioned to DocuSign to execute all grant agreements.  

Reporting and Reimbursement 
All grant programs, except the CD Administration/310 Grants, are reimbursable programs. 
Costs may not be incurred outside of the contract term and signatures. DNRC will reimburse 
project costs upon receipt and approval of a vendor invoice, supporting documentation, proof 
of payment and project status report. Ten percent of the total project funds may be held back 
until receipt of a complete final report. Reports must include an accounting of all project costs, 
including those funded by the district and other matching funds/grants. The district will receive 
the final payment based on the total of actual costs submitted, not to exceed the total 
contracted amount, upon delivery of a final report and a final invoice.   
Progress reports are required with each reimbursement request or on a quarterly basis, 
whichever occurs sooner.  Progress reports must include project activities during the 
reporting period, costs incurred, funds remaining, anticipated activities during the next 
reporting period, and expected changes in scope, schedule, or budget. Reported project 
costs must include those funded by the district and matching funds.  
DNRC will release final payment based on the total of actual costs submitted, not to exceed 
the total contracted amount, upon delivery of a final report, final invoice, and other 
deliverables as outlined in the grant agreement. The conservation district will submit the 
expenses using the DNRC vendor invoice and final report. The final invoice must accurately 
account for all grant expenses for contractors and grantee expenses for time and materials, 
including hourly rates and work hours, contract award amount, total grant amount expended, 



 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

13 

grant amount received, and remaining grant balance, if any. Remaining funds will be reverted 
to DNRC’s conservation district account.  
Additional guidance on status and final reports can be found in the grant contract.  

Procurement and Permitting Requirements 
Grantees agree to comply with all relevant procurement and contracting requirements related 
to work performed under DNRC grant agreements. Record of all procurement and solicitation 
processes should be submitted with grant reporting. In some cases, DNRC retains the right to 
approve subcontracts.   
Grantees are responsible for conducting all necessary environmental assessments and 
obtaining all necessary local, state, and federal permits. Landowner permission must be 
secured for projects on private land before contracting. 
For specific questions about procurement and solicitation, please contact your CD Specialist 
or review the resources on the CDB website.  

Contract Terms and Conditions 
Amendments to a grant must be approved and documented as part of the grant contract by 
CDB. Requests for contract extensions must be provided in writing to DNRC 45 days prior to 
the end of contract term and must include a justification or description of why the extension is 
necessary. Additional terms and conditions can be found in the grant contract.  

Project Close Out 
Final disbursement of funds is contingent upon DNRC receipt and approval of a final report 
that meets the requirements specified in the grant contact. Final reports must be submitted to 
DNRC within 90 days of the Agreement termination date.  Final reports must include a signed 
Certificate of Compliance (included in this attachment) to DNRC upon project completion. 
Projects that included construction must also submit a signed Engineer’s Statement of 
Completion. DNRC may also request as-built drawings for construction projects, if applicable 
to the project.    
 

Grant Types and Program Details 
Conservation District Administrative Grants 
The purpose of this grant program is to provide funding for conservation districts that do not 
have sufficient funding to cover basic operation costs, such as administrative salaries, 
insurance, office supplies, communications, and insurance. Receipt of funds is not 
guaranteed. To receive funds, a CD must demonstrate a funding need beyond their maximum 
mill levy by clearly describing why the CD cannot operate with the present funding and what 
the impact of not receiving funding would be. This can include a description of staff shortages, 
upcoming major activities, or basic operational costs that exceed the mill levy. To determine 
need, all sources of income, assets, and expenses will be considered. Conservation Districts 
with the most limited resources and implementing priority projects as identified in a workplan 
will be given priority for funding. In addition to the general guidelines provided previously in 



 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

14 

the overview section, the following guidelines apply specifically to the Conservation District 
Administrative Grants:   

1. Estimate the anticipated expenses and income for the current year. 
2. Complete the application in Submittable making sure to clearly describe why funding is 

needed and what the funding will be used for. 
3. Complete the budget spreadsheet and upload with Submittable application. 
4. The budget spreadsheet can then be used as the required annual budget for other 

CDB grant applications. 
5. Applications that include strategic planning documents from the CD verifying the 

planned activities and need for additional funding will receive higher consideration. 

Conservation District Project and Capacity Grants 
The Conservation District Project Grants are for any project under the authority of 
Conservation Districts pursuant to MCA, Title 76, Chapter 15, Part 4. Funds may be used for 
any project a conservation district is authorized to carry out, including, but not limited to 
capacity building, planning, education, feasibility studies, demonstration projects, farm 
experiments, equipment purchases, or construction projects. In addition to the general 
guidelines provided previously in the overview section, the following guidelines apply 
specifically to the Conservation District Project and Capacity Grants:  

1. Projects must be identified as a priority in the district’s strategic plan or annual 
workplan, a copy of which must be provided with the application. 

2. The minimum application amount is $2,000, and applications may not exceed $20,000. 
Conservation Districts may request funds above this limit, but 50:50 cash match is 
required for the entire amount. 

3. The administrative fee is based on the percentage of the total project expenses and 
cannot exceed 10 percent.  

4. All applications must include a monitoring plan, a public outreach and education plan, 
and a partners plan identifying participating partners and their tasks.  

5. For education events, funds can only be used to pay for expenses that exceed 
revenues (registration fees, sponsorships, donations, etc.). A detailed spreadsheet that 
itemizes expenditures and revenues must be submitted with the final report. 

6. Applications that include the purchase of equipment must include a maintenance plan 
that includes rental fees, repair and maintenance costs, deposits (if applicable), and 
long-term leases (if applicable). Reasonable rental fees must be charged to cover 
maintenance and replacement costs.  

7. Irrigation construction or design projects, including sprinklers and drip systems must 
have a 50:50 cash match from the landowner(s) or other beneficiaries (such as an 
irrigation district, ditch company, or community garden host). 

8. Per DNRC policy, noxious weed projects must demonstrate that funding was first 
sought through the through the Noxious Weed Trust Fund at the Montana Department 
of Agriculture and be coordinated with the local weed district. 
https://agr.mt.gov/NoxiousWeedTrustFund 

http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/cardd/docs/conservation-districts/forms/cdb-grant-budget.xlsx/view
https://agr.mt.gov/NoxiousWeedTrustFund


 

 

dnrc.mt.gov/grants-and-loans 

15 

9. Per DNRC policy, aquatic invasive species project funding must be sought through the 
DNRC Aquatic Invasive Species Program. https://invasivespecies.mt.gov/montana-
invasive-species/Aquatic-Invasive-Species-Grant-Program 

Education Mini-Grants 
The Education Mini grant program assists conservation districts with conservation and natural 
resource educational projects that are on a smaller scale and may not be included in the 
annual workplan, allowing focus on a specific audience and/or topic. Activities for both youth 
and adults are eligible. Schools and other organizations may apply, but their application must 
be sponsored and approved by their local conservation district.  
Example projects include organizing and attending workshops, school field trips, adult or 
youth programs, promoting educational opportunities, developing resources for the 
community, and working with a school or group to promote natural resource education. Funds 
may be used for CD employee salary related to the project, travel expenses, advertising, 
resource materials, scholarships towards camps, speaker fees, or transportation costs for 
field trips. A description of ineligible expenses can be found in the overview section of these 
guidelines. In addition to the general guidelines provided previously in the overview section, 
the following guidelines apply specifically to the education mini-grant program: 

1. The minimum application request is $500, and requests may not exceed $2,000. 
2. An outreach strategy must be included in the application.  

Pollinator Grants 
Pollinator grants are available to conservation districts for any projects that will improve 
pollinator habitat within Montana. Example projects include community and demonstration 
gardens, area-wide pollinator initiatives, education events, and planting pollinator plots. In 
addition to the general guidelines provided previously in the overview section, the following 
guidelines apply specifically to the Pollinator Grants: 

1. Grants may be awarded up to $15,000 with a minimum application request for $500.  
2. All applications must include a monitoring plan, a public outreach and education plan, 

and a project partners plan identifying participating partners and the tasks performed. 
3. Schools and other organizations may apply for a Pollinator Grant, but the project must 

be approved and sponsored by the conservation district. All payments will be made 
from the DNRC to the local conservation district. The school or organization will be 
reimbursed by the sponsoring conservation district. 

https://invasivespecies.mt.gov/montana-invasive-species/Aquatic-Invasive-Species-Grant-Program
https://invasivespecies.mt.gov/montana-invasive-species/Aquatic-Invasive-Species-Grant-Program

	September 7th, 2022
	Montana Wild Conference Rm., Helena, MT
	Table of Contents
	CDAC_Mtg Sept. 7 Agenda Final.pdf
	HJ 27 and draft funding bill (Rebecca Boslough, MACD)
	CDAC Overview (Terry)Council Purpose and DutiesChair Duties and Elections  
	Lunch (provided)
	CDAC Overview (continued)
	CDB Strategic Plan (Terry)
	Review and Discussion
	Conservation Districts Grant Program (CDB Team)Review and Discussion
	Supervisor Certification (Terry, Veronica)Presentation and Discussion
	Wrap and Adjourn
	Reception—Old Salt Co-op
	Thursday, September 8-9, 2022
	Environmental Quality Council HJ 27 Conservation District Funding
	10:00 a.m.11:15 a.m.

	2022 CD Grant Program Guidlines_FINAL_8-15-2022.pdf
	Conservation Districts
	Grant Program Guidelines
	Background
	Overview
	Deadlines and Cycles
	Eligibility Requirements
	Application and Submittal Process
	Authorized Representative
	Submittable Account
	Scope of Work
	Public Resource Benefits
	Goals and Objectives
	Tasks
	Deliverables
	Timeline
	Budget

	Application Expectations and Rankings
	Application Assistance

	Match Requirements/Expectations
	In-Kind Services
	Cash Match

	Ineligible Expenses
	MEPA
	Grant Review Process
	CDAC
	Awarding and Contracting
	Reporting and Reimbursement
	Procurement and Permitting Requirements
	Contract Terms and Conditions
	Project Close Out

	Grant Types and Program Details
	Conservation District Administrative Grants
	Conservation District Project and Capacity Grants
	Education Mini-Grants
	Pollinator Grants


	Cover Sheet.pdf
	September 7th, 2022
	Montana Wild Conference Rm., Helena, MT
	Table of Contents

	Cover Sheet.pdf
	September 7th, 2022
	Montana Wild Conference Rm., Helena, MT
	Table of Contents

	Cover Sheet.pdf
	September 7th, 2022
	Montana Wild Conference Rm., Helena, MT
	Table of Contents




